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To:  Edward Hudak

From: Miriam S. Ramos, Deputy City Atiorney for the City of Coral Gables
Approved: Craig E. Leen, City Attomey for the City of Coral Gables &—
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Police Athletic League (PAL)

Date: July 27,2015

You requested an opinion regarding whether the Coral Gables PAL is a Sunshine board. In my
opinion, it is not.

I have spoken to the Deputy City Attorney for the City of Miami as well as the City Attorney for
the City of Homestead and both have informed me that they do not treat their PALs as Sunshine
boards. Furthermore, Lt. Barta confirmed that the Miami-Dade County PAL is also not treated
as a Sunshine board.

A private organization is only subject to the Sunshine Law when it is (1) created by a public
agency, (2) delegated authority to perform some governmental function or (3) plays an integral
part in the decision-making process of a public entity (See AGO 07-27). The mission of most
PALs, including Coral Gables’, is not one that fills cither the second or third prong of the
analysis.

This opinion is issued pursuant to Sec. 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code giving the City
Attorney's OfTice the authority to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf of the City.



Herbello, Stephanie

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Herbello, Stephanie

Cc: Miriam S. Ramos; Figueroa, Yaneris
Subject: Fwd: Police Athletic League (PAL)
Attachments: image003.png

Please publish.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ramos, Miriam" <mramos@coralgables.com>

Date: July 27, 2015 at 4:29:18 PM EDT

To: "Hudak, Edward" <ehudak@coralgables.com>

Cc: "Barta, Bart" <bbarta@coralgables.com>, "Fernandez, Frank" <ffernandez@coralgables.com>, "Leen,
Craig" <cleen@coralgables.com>, "Figueroa, Yaneris" <yflgueroa@coralgables.com>

Subject: Police Athletic League (PAL)

Good afternoon Chief,

You requested an opinion regarding whether the Coral Gables PAL is a
Sunshine board. In my opinion, it is not.

[ have spoken to the Deputy City Attorney for the City of Miami as well as the

City Attorney for the City of Homestead and both have informed me that they
do not treat their PALs as Sunshine boards. Furthermore, Lt. Barta confirmed
that the Miami-Dade County PAL is also not treated as a Sunshine board.

A private organization is only subject to the Sunshine Law when it is (1)
created by a public agency, (2} delegated authority to perform some
governmental function or (3) plays an integral part in the decision-making
process of a public entity (See AGO 07-27). The mission of most PALs,
including Coral Gables’, is not one that fills either the second or third prong of
the analysis.

This opinion is issued pursuant to Sec. 2-201(e}(1) and (8) of the City Code
giving the City Attorney’s Office the authority to issue opinions and
interpretations on behalf of the City.

Sincerely,



Miriam S. Rames, Eoq.
Deputy City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor
Caoral Gables, FL 33134
(305) 460-5218

(305) 460-5084 direct dial
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PUBLIC RECORDS:

This c-mail is from the City of Coral Gables - City Attorneys Oftice and is intended solely for the use ol the
individual{s} towhom it is addvessed. IFyou believe you received this email in error, please notity the sender
immaediately, delete your c-mail from your computer and do pot copy or disclose it to anyone else The State
ol Florida has o broad pultic records laws. Mest written communications to or from State and Local Ofticials
regarding State or Local husiness are public records available to the public upon reguest

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The informration contained in this ransmission may be legally priviteged and cantidential, intended only tor
the use of the individual or eatity named above. 1§ the veader of this message is nog the intended redipient,
youare hereby notitied that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibitedd
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